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GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Regd. Office: First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1-Barakhamba lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi =110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Meeting of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power
Company Limited will be held oan)al;«ux_Asg?: ,the 2. Ll"}mday of September, 2025 at 2."»o f.Vat
“Urjanidhi”, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001, at a shorter notice, to
transact the following business(s):-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31%' March, 2025, along with the Auditor’s Report and Board’s Report
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri B. S. Arunachalam (DIN 10772245), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company appointed/to be
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2025-26, as may
be deemed fit by the Board.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. Appointment of Shri R. K. Chaturvedi as Director of the Company

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 161(1) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri R. K. Chaturvedi (DIN 10221510), who
was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 28.02.2025 and who hold office upto the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed asa Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited

K
e (‘\ %‘\ {K
(Rakesh Mohan

Director
DIN: 08604221

Registered office: First Floor, “Urjanidhi”,
1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,
New Delhi- 110001

Date: |3 09 20245

(e



Notes: . . . e

1. The relevant details as required under Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the persons seeking appointment/re-
appointment as Director under item No. 2 & 4 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a
proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or Member. Proxy form duly
completed must be deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than forty
eight hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting. Proxy so appointed
shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.

3. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 4 of the Notice is
annexed hereto.

4. The Statutory Registers and other records under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, will be available for inspection by Members at the venue of AGM.

5 pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditors of a Government Company
are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG)
within a period of 180 days from the commencement of the financial year and in terms of
section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the
Company in Annual General Meeting. The members may authorize the Board of Directors of
the Company to fix an appropriate remuneration of auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2025-26. :

6. In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and S5-2- Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings, the request for consenting to shorter notice of the members for calling the
Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further, the Annual General Meeting of
the company shall be held at a shorter notice, if the consent is received from not less than
ninety five percent of the Members entitled to vote thereat.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

PFEC has nominated Shri R. K. Chaturvedi, ED, PFC as Director on the Board of the Company. He has
been appointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 28.02.2025.

Pursuant to the provision of section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Shri R. K. Chaturvedi will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
compliance with respect to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
made for the appointment of Shri R. K. Chaturvedi as Director of the company.

Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in Iitem No. 4 of the Notice for approval of

the members.

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a Director
of the Company. No other Director of the Company is in anyway concerned /interested in the

proposed resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited

(Rakesh Mohan)

Director
DIN:- 08604221



DETAILS OF DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE- APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Name of Director

Shri B. S. Arunachalam

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi

Date of Birth 28.04.1969 30.09.1968
Date of Appointment 09.09.2024 28.02.2025
Relationship with NIL NIiL
Directors
Qualification e B.Tech e B. Tech (Electrical)

e MBA e Master in Financial

Management

Experience

Shri B. S. Arunachalam is working
with PFC since 1994 and s
presently holding the position of
ED (Projects).

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi is working
with  PFC since 2002 and is
presently holding the position of
ED (Projects).

Directorships in
other companies as
on 31.03.2025

o Bihar Infrapower Limited
e Bihar Mega Power Limited

e Sakhigopal Integrated Power
Company Limited
e - Maharashtra State Electricity

Distribution Company
Limited

Chairman/ NIL NIL
Membership of
Committees across
all public companies
as on 31.03.2025
Number of 100* 100*
Shares held in the
Company as on
31.03.2025

* As a Nominee of Power Finance Corporation Limited
For details regarding number of meetings of the Board attended during the year in respect of above
mentioned Directors, please refer to the Board’s Report.




CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE
[Pursuant to Section 101(1) of Companies Act 2013]

To

The Board of Directors

Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited
First Floor, “Urjanidhi”

1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,

-~ New Delhi— 110001,

| ,5/0 o R/O wcon.on. holding ........... Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in the company, do
hereby give consent for calling the 17" Annual General Meeting on ..........., the ... day of ..ceneennns ,
2025 at ........... at “Urjanidhi”, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi — 110001 at a

shorter notice, pursuant to the proviso of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signature

Name:
Date:




GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U45207DL2008G01178456
Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signatures registered with the company.

NAME OF ATTENDING PERSON
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Regd. Folio No.

No. of shares held

|, HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 17™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY BEING HELD
ON.LOEDNES DAY ........, THE.2A4T0.DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 2.:52.2.77: FIRST FLOOR, “URJANIDHI”, 1,
BARAKHAMBA LANE, CONNAUGHT PLACE, NEW DELHI -110001.

Please V in the box

MEMBER PROXY

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U45207DL2008G0I1178456
Regd. Office : First Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

NAME OF THE MEMBER (S) :
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
E-MAIL ID:

FOLIO NO/ CLIENT ID :
DPID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Address
SIGNALUIE ueirinincrirrrinsssns s s s e snns
or failing him

T INBTTIE § cvvesonsansosunnnsssnnonsss iosiEFsaRHTsTaasmmssTmens s smnasis E-Mail IDeeeeeeeeecneiiieeesaeseeeneseessessasssessesnens Address

SIENALUIE foevirrerriiasc st sirsss st s s
or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on rmi/our behalf at the 17t Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on et ... , the .21, Day of September, 2025 at 2. 29.8:Mat First
Floor, “Urjanidhi”, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001 any adjournment thereof in respect of

such resolutions as are indicated below:



Resolution No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended

315 March, 2025, along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri B. S. Arunachalam (DIN 10772245), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company
in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

1, Appointmbent of Shri R. K. Chaturvedi as Director of the Company.

- Signed this ... day of September 2025
Affix
Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

BOARD’S REPORT
(Financial Year 2024-25)

To,
THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 17*" Board’s Report on the business and
operations of your Company.

CORPORATE PROFILE

Your Company was incorporated on 22" May, 2008 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) to undertake development of Odisha 2nd additional Ultra
Mega Power Project (UMPP).

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the period under review, your Company has not carried out any commercial activities.

The Board of Holding Company (PFC) in its 469" meeting dated 12.03.2025 approved the
methodology w.r.t. finalization of financials of SPVs incorporated for UMPPs for
adjustment/consolidation of Procurer balances as well as action plan for closure of SPVs along
with closure of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited (GIPCL).

Accordingly, Process for closure of GIPCL has been initiated.

In view of the above, necessary adjustments has been made and disclosed in the financial
statements.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Corporate Status

The Company has status of a Subsidiary Company as defined under Section 2(87) (ii) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

e Directors

During the period under review till date, following changes took place:

1. Shri B. S. Arunachalam was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
09.09.2024 and was appointed as Director w.e.f. 23.09.2024.




Board’s Report 2024-25 ,

Shri P.C. Hembram vacated from the Board of the Company w.e.f. 09. 09. 2024.
Shri R. K. Chaturvedi was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
28.02.2025. | ‘

4. ShriP. K. Sinha vacated from the Board of the Company w.e.f. 28.02.2025.

Presently, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following:

Shri R. K. Chaturvedi Chairman
Shri B. S. Arunachalam Director
Shri Rakesh Mchan Director

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013, Shri R. K. Chaturvedi, was
appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 28t February, 2025 and will hold office
upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends that Shri R. K.
Chaturvedi be appointed as Director, liable to retire by rotation.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Shri B. S. Arunachalam, Director shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the Company and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

e Number of Board Meetings

During the financial year 2024-25, Five (5) Board Meetings w,ére held. The details of Board
Meetings are given below:

015t July, 2024
09th September, 2024
13th September, 2024
02" January, 2025

5 28t February, 2025
*Shri B. S. Arunachalam was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 09.09.2024 and was appointed as
Director w.e.f. 23.09.2024 ~

o Statutory Auditors

M/s RMA & Associates LLP was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial
Year 2024-25 by Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG). The comments, observation
or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the accounts of the Company, if any will be

incorporated.
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e Share Capital Structure

The Share Capital of the Company is as follows:

INR 5,00,000
(50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each)
INR 5,00,000

(50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each)

e Personnel

Your Company has not appointed any permanent employees during the year. Some of the
employees of the holding company i.e. PEC have been assigned additional duty to carry out
work relating to closure of the Company.

Official Language

The use of Hindi in Company’s official work is emphasized.

DISCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013

o Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to the amendment to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company

does not have website, so there is no requirement to give web link of the Annual Return and
attach extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9. :

o Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, it is confirmed that:

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) Such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments & estimates
made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of Companies Act 2013 and for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The annual accounts are not prepared on going concern basis;
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e) The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

e Statement on Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year, Company has complied with the provisions of applicable secretarial standards.

e Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation, or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by Auditor in his report

There are no adverse comments, observation or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the
accounts of the Company.

Comptroller And Auditor General Review

C&AG vide their letter dated 08th September, 2025 mentioned that it has decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
March, 2025 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. A copy of letter issued by
C&AG in this regard is placed at Annexure-I. ‘

e Particulars of loans, Investments and Guarantees made under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013

During the F.Y. 2024-25, the Company has not given any loan, gUarantee, provides any security
and made any investment to any person or body corporate pursuant to Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the same has been disclosed in the notes to Financial Statements.

o Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related parties as referred under Section 188
(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

All contracts/arrangements/transactions that were entered by the Company during the F.Y.
ended 315t March, 2025 with related parties were on an arm’s length basis and were in the
ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions
during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at

large.

Further, Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure Il in Form
AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.
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e Dividend / Transfer To Reserves

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25 and
consequently no amount has been proposed to be carried on to any reserves.

o Material changes and commitments occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report

The process for closure of the company is initiated.

o The details of difference between the amount of valuation at the time of one-time
settlement and the valuation done at the time of taking a loan from the banks or financial
institutions along with the reasons thereof

There were no transaction requiring disclosure or reporting in respect of matter relating to
instance of onetime settlement with any bank or financial institution.

Corporate Resolution Process initiated under IBC Code, 2016

During the year under review and till the signing of this report of Board of Directors, your
Company has not filed any application for corporate insolvency under the IBC before NCLT and
no creditor (financial or operational) has filed any application for corporate insolvency under the
IBC before NCLT against the Company. ‘

o Conservation of Energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

S.No. Particular Disclosure

1 Conservation of Energy There are no significant particulars relating to
conservation of energy. However, energy
conservation continues to receive priority attention
at all levels. All efforts are made to conserve and
optimize use of energy.

2 Technology Absorption There are no significant particulars relating to
technology absorption under the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 as your Company does not
own any manufacturing related activity.

3 Foreign Exchange Earnings During the year under review, there is no foreign
and Outgo ~ exchange earnings & outgo.
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statement Indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy for the
Company including identification therein of elements of Risk, if any, which in_opinion of
Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

The Board of Holding Company (PFC) in its 469t meeting dated 12.03.2025 approved the
methodology wrt finalization of financials of SPVs incorporated for UMPPs for
adjustment/consolidation of Procurer balances as well as action plan for closure of SPVs along
with closure of GIPCL.

In view of the above, necessary adjustments has been made as mentioned in the attached
financial statements and the process for closure of GIPCL has been initiated.

Details about the Policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives taken during the year.

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company and
hence the company has not developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

Change in the nature of business

There has been no change in the nature of business during the period under review.

The Companies which have become ot ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies during the year.

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC). Since
Incorporation, the Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture Company.

Details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act and details of deposits which
are not in Compliance with requirement of Chapter V of the Act;

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year ended 31%t March, 2025 as
covered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Details of significant and material order passed by regulators or courts, Or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

There has been no significant and material order passed by regulators or courts, or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. However, the Board has
decided to initiate the process of the closure of the SPV.
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M

Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition and
redressal) Act, 2013

The Policy of the Holding Company i.e. Power Finance Corporation Limited ensures compliance
as per the Act for the subsidiary company.

PROVISIONS UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WHICH ARE NOT APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY
AND HENCE NOT FORMING PART OF THE BOARD’S REPORT

» Disclosure on Corporate Social Responsibility;

> Statement of declaration by Independent Director under sub section (6) of section 149;

> Particulars of Employees u/s 134 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014;

> Details of the Establishment of the Vigil Mechanism;

> Secretarial Audit Report;

> Explanation or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse

remark or disclaimer made by Company Secretary in Practice in his Secretarial Audit

Report.

Acknowledgement

The Directors put on record their gratitude to the Central Government, various State
Governments and their respective agencies for the assistance, co-operation and encouragement
they extended to the Company. The Company, in particular, is thankful to the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, the Ministry of Power, Government of India, the Statutory Auditors,
Bankers and Power Finance Corporation Limited for their unstinted co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

b=

(R.K. Chaturvedi)
Chairman
DIN: 10221510

Place: New Delhi
Date: \R.0A.20%S
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

The preparation of financial statements of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the

Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 06 August 2025.

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the

supplementary audit of the financial statements of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited for

the year ended 31 March 2025 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Touow Matcad

(Tanuja Miftal)

Place: New Delhj
Director General of\Audit (Energy)

Date: €8 \ o3\ 20%¢
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Annexure - ||
FORM AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited (GIPCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement
or transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s length basis during the Financial Year 2024-25.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in ordinary course of business:

Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited (GIPCL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement
or transaction with its related parties which is not in ordinary course of business during the Financial Year
2024-25.

3. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of the Company Nature of Relationship
Power Finance Corporation Limited Holding Company
PFC Consulting Limited Subsidiary of the Holding Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Fund Arrangement

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions and (d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

The Board of Holding Company (PFC) in its 469" meeting dated 12.03.2025 approved the methodology wrt
finalization of financials of SPVs incorporated for UMPPs for adjustment/consolidation of Procurer balances
as well as action plan for closure of SPVs along with closure of GIPCL.

Accordingly, necessary adjustments has been made and disclosed in the financial statements and the
process for closure of GIPCL has been initiated.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: - N.A.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
For and on behalf of the Board of Diregt‘prs

)

~Chaturvedi)
Chairman
DIN: 10221510



BMA & ASSOCIATES LLP Address : Basement 61, National park -
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' o Emall ; rma.cal2@gmail.com
. Website : www.rma-ca.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited

For the year ended 31.03.2025

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion ’
We have audited the financial statements of ‘Ghogarpalli lnteg@*ated Power Company Limited
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss
and statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of sigr@iﬁcaint accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,.
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

.- accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the' Company as at 31st March, 2025, its profit/loss -
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. ’ » '

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibititfes under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities. for the Audit of the Financial Statements
‘section of our report. We are independent of the Company m accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants. of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ‘approp'rjate to provide a basis fo,ﬁ 0u“r

opinion.
Material Uncertainty R"elated to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note No. 20 of the accompanying ﬁna‘rjcial“stateme‘nts with regard to
management's intention to close the Company as the desired activities for which the Company
(SPV) was formed are not progressing since its inception. MinfiStry of Power(MoP) vide letter
dated 12.11.2021 has conveyed its decision to defer any actiOfn or the formulation of UMPPs
biddingeitamawork as of now, as the country is making energy gtransmissionfrom fossil fuel to
YSE\Further the MoP advised to review status of all ihe UMPPs and take necessary
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correction for closure etc. in consultation with stakeholders. Vari:jous communications has been
made with stakeholders in this regard since the project is already delayed. Subsequently, MoP
vide OM dated 02.06.2023 has given its consent for closure of UMU and has directed PFCC, to
initiate further necessary action as per Standard Operating Procedure (SoP) formulated by MoP
for closure of UMPP. Further MoP in its quarterly performance review meeting (QPRM) dated
21.00.2022 (para 10) has decided that all the expenditure incurred on UMPP(s) is to be
recovered from the procurers and amount recoverable from a procurer may be adjusted from
surplus in any other UMPP(s). Therefore the financial statements have not been prepared on
going concern basis. The company will be closed/ striked off as per provisions of section 248-
252 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules after obtaining necessary approvals from

PFC and MoP, GOL

Inforimation other than the financial statements and auditors’; report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the prepaira’tion of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the ﬂnanciél statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In cénnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. '
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance as. required under SA 720 “he Auditors Responsibilities Relating to Other

Information’:

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Stater‘inents

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
~ Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performandé(including other comprehensive
incorne), cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the C%)ompany in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(IndAS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the?Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules,2015,as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate acf:ounﬁng records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of {he Company and for preventing
and det ’ auds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting




related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubit on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures m the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conc}lusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. Howexier, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of thééﬁnanci‘al statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standak}ne financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements mafy be influenced. We consider
~ quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements

‘in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance reg'ardiing, among other matters, the
‘planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. : g

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably‘ be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. R :

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repqrt that:

a) We have sought and obtain‘edgt all the infbrmaﬁon and explanaytionswhich to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by l_éw have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those baoks, including certain
matters in respect of audit trail as stated in para (B) (vi) below '

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehenéiye
income, changes in equity, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

 are in agreement with the books of account. - : ~ :

'd) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial étatem’entsi‘Cdmp!y ‘with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Rules, 2014. | ) ‘




e)

Being a Government Company, pursuant to notificétion no. G.S.R 463(E) dated
05.06.2015 issued by the government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of

section 164 of the Act regarding disqualification of di}ectors is not applicable to the
company. ‘f

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial cf;ontrols over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure “A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on

the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the% Company's internal financial

h)

i)

i.

i

controls over financial reporting.

Being a Government Company, pursuant to notific’z;tion no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated

05.06.2015 issued by the government of India, proviéions of section 197 of the Act,
regarding managerial remuneration is not applicable ttj the cornpany.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the?Auditor‘s Report in accordance
with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule}s, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the e‘xplaﬁ\ations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigétions which would impact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracis including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en}’iﬁes identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”)or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of theg Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to ihe best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities, with
_the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
lL._whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invést in other persons or entities




vi.

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on bfehalf of the Funding Party or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on beha}f of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has coméa to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any miaterial mis-statement.. '

No dividend has been declared or paid during 'thegy‘ear by the company as such
the compliance with the section 123 of the Act is noit applicable to the company.

Based on our examination, which included test cheé:ks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the

- course of our audit, we did not come across any, instance of audit trail feature

being tampered with for the period where audit trail is being enabled and
operated. Furthermore, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention whgaré the audit trail feature were

enabled.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (‘the
Order”),and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we
considered appropriate and according to the information. and explanations given tous ,
we give in the “Annexure B”, a statement on the matters§ specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order to the extent applicable. ’

3. We are enclosing our reports in terms of sections 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records. of the company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure-C” on the
directions and sub- directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For RMA AND ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000978N/N500062

RAHUL VASHISHTH

Partner

M. No. 097881
Place: New Delhi

Date: 06-08-2025
UDIN: 25097881BMIGW05695




ANNEXURE”A”

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (l) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) | :

[Reférred to in paragraph 13(f) of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members
of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited on the Ind AS Financial statements for the

year ended 31° March, 2025]

We have audited the internal financial controls over ﬁnancifal reporting of Ghogarpalli
Integrated Power Company Limited as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls |

The Company's management is responsible for establishing andff maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include ﬂ'{e design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely pre;fparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit inﬁ;accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed undersecition 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and x{waintained and if such controls




operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due 1o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in




conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or érocedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In-our opinidn. the Company has, in all material respects, an adéquate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 , based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cofntrols Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RMA AND ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000978N/N500062

RAHUL VASHISHTH
Partner
M. No. 097881

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06-08-2025
UDIN: 25097881BMIGWO5695




Annexure “B”
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

REPORT UNDER THE COMPANIES (AUDITORS REPORT) ORDER 2020 (CARO)

(Referred to in paragraph 13(f) of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members
of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited on the Ind AS Financial statements for the
year ended 315 March,2025),we report, on the matters spec;fied in the paragraph 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable, as hereunder.

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(a According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
produced to us for our verification the company has no item of property,
plant and equipment or intangible assets or immovable properties. Hence
reporting under clause (i)(a) to (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the company. ' '

(b)- According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no
proceedings have been initiated or are pendlng against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The company does not hold any physical mventory hence the provnsnons
of para ii are not applicable. ,

(b) The company has not been sanctloned worklng capital limits from any
banks or financial mstltut:ons on the basis of security of current assets
and hence reporting under clause S(M)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has during the year not made mvestments in, provided any

.guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of. loan,

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, hmlted liability partnershlps or

" any other party. Accordingly, the provisions of claUses 3 (iii) of the order are

not applicable. , L
According to the information and explanatlons glven to us, the company has
complied with the provision of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Further, being engaged in the business of generat:on of electricity and power,
the provision of section 186 of the act is not apphcab|e to the company.
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examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the

company. ;
e) The Company has not taken any funds from any fentity or person on account

of or to meet the obligation of its subsidiary, as%ociate or joint venture (as
defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2025. Accordingly,

clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable. ,
f)The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under
the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2025. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f)

is not applicable.

x) a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. ( '

b) According to the information and explanations g}ven to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Comp;‘any, the company has -not
made any preferential allotment or private §p!acement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionélly convertible) during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

" xi) a) Based on examination of the books and records of the. Company_ and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during
the course of audit. ‘ . :

(b) According to the information andsxplanations;gjiven to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 pf Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and  explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the

company

xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Acc':ording' \'2 clauSe 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)b)
and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable. o ,

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information anfd explanations given to us,
all transactions with the related parties are in co,n}npﬁance with sections 177
frst Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been




disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards;

Xiv)

XV)

xvi)

xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

Internal Audit under section 138 read with ruleﬁ 13 of the companies act,
2013 is not applicable to the company. Therefore, clause (xiv)(a) of the
order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the informatiori and explanations given to
us, the company has not entered into any rfton—cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

(a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable. ,

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory af.zditors during the year and
we have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns

raised by the outgoing auditors.

According to the inf‘ormation and explanations given to us and on the
basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptionsf nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurarice that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they




xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable

on the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a
are not applicable,

xxi) According to the records of the company

) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order

examined by us and the

information and explanation given to us, company is not having - any

subsidiary, associates and joint venture. The
prepare Consolidate financial statement h
applicable.

For RMA AND ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000978N/N500062

(DN sl P

RAHUL VASHISHTH
Partner
M. No. 097881

Place: New Delhi
Date; 06-08-2025
UDIN: 25097881BMIGWO5695
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ANNEXURE"C”
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements Section
of our report to the Members of Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Limited)

Replies_to the Directions issued by Comptroller & Audiitor General of India to the
Statutory Auditors under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31

March 2025
S.No. Particulars Reply
1. Whether the company has system in place to process | Yes, the company has system in

all the accounting transaction through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of accounting

transactions outsides IT system on the integrity of the

accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

' place to process all the

accounting transactions through
IT system i.e. Oracle. In our
opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us, the
company has adequate control
system to verify the correctness
of the entries posted in Oracle.

Whether the company has made investments in
companies, firms, or other parties for the purpose of
providing post- retirement employee benefits? If yes,
whether the investments have been valued fairly, and
whether the valuation methodology is consistent with
applicable accounting standards? Report any
deviations.

The Company has not made any
investment in companies, firms,
or other parties for the purpose
of providing post- retirement
employee benefits.




3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
government or its agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its terms and conditions? Also,
whether interest earned on such funds, if any, has |
been properly accounted for?

| There are nofunds
| (grants/subsidy etc.)

| schemes from Central/State

received/receivable for specific

government or agencies, hence
this clause is not applicable.

| 4, Whether the company has identified key risk areas

with global best practices? Has the company identified
and values its data assets?

and implemented a risk management policy that aligns

| mind size and operations of the

‘The company has not identified

The company is on the verge of
closure. In our opinion, it is not
required to maintain and
implement a well-defined risk
management policy keeping in

company.

and not valued its data assets.

5, Whether the company has complied with the
provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (if
applicable) and other relevant regulations issued by
- statutory bodies such as DIPAM, MCA, DPIIT, RBI,
TRAI, CERT-IN, Meity, NPCI, etc.? A

Deviations, if any, may be reported.

Regulations, 2015 are not
.| applicable to the company.

|'by DIPAM, DPIIT, RBI, TRAI,

Provisions of SEBI (LODR) -
Guidelines issued by MCA have -
been followed. Guidelines issued

CERT-IN, Meity, NPCl are not
applicable to the company.

- For-RMA AND ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

RAHUL VASHISHTH
Partner
M. No. 097881

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06-08-2025
UDIN: 25097881BMIGWO5695




ANNEXURE “D”

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of M/s Ghogarpalli Integratec
year ended 31%March, 2025 in accordance with the directions/ sub-directions iss
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied w

issued to US.

For RMA AND ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner
M. No. 097881

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06-08-2025
UDIN: 25097881 BMIGWO5695

{ Power Company Limited for the
ued by the C&AG of India under
th all the Directions/ Sub-directions




o

GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

(ClN:U‘45207DL200860!178456V)
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025

‘(’\f in Hundreds}

Particulars Noge Asat Asat
No. March 31,:2025 March 31, 2024
() |ASSETS ‘
(1) |Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 4 171.43 3,629.92
(ii) Loans 5 359.57 21,36;355.68 |
{lily Other financial assets 6 - 2,10,180.29
(b) Current tax assets (net) 7 - 12,778.65
Total currentassets 531.00 23,62,944.54
Total assets 531.00 23,62,944.54
() EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
(1) |Equity
(8) Equity Share Capital 3 S,OO0.00 5,000.00 |
{b) Other Equity 9 (5,000.00) (222.27)
Total equity - 4,777.73.
(2) [|Liabilities '
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities .
(i) Other financial habmtses 10 486,00 23,51,775.01
{b) Other current liabilities 11 45,00 6,391.80
Total current liabilities 531.00 | . 23,58,166.81
Total Equity and Liabilities 531.00 - 23,62,944.54.
135

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

uﬂrﬂ”wﬁ;{‘i ’W

Rakesh Mohan B.S. Arunachalam
Director Director
DIN:08604221 DIN:10772245
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Chartered Accountants
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Rahul Vashishth
{Partner)
M, No.: 097881

Place : New Delhi
Date : 06 ~o¥ - 2008
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R.K. Chaturvedi
» Chairman
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GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY ,Lll'\?'flTED
{ClN:U45207DL2008G0£178456) :

‘statement of Profit and Lass for the yearended Mar’cﬁ 31,2025
i {Zin Hundreds

particulars Note | Forthe yéaar ended for the year ended
No. March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Revenue from operations . -
Other income 12 248.82 71,085.27
Total Income: (1} 248,82 731,095.27
Expenses

Finance.cost 13 - 71,095.27
Other-cxpenses 14 ~ 4,963.92 , -
Total expenses {1l) 4,963.92 71,095.27
Profit before tax (I- HH =Hi}, (4,715.10) -
Tax expense: (IV)
Current tax 15 ( 62.63 -
Deferred tax - -
Net Profit after tax (il -IV'= V) (8,777.73) -
Other Comprehensive Income (vi} - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (V+ VI =V} (4,777.73) -
Earnings perequity share : (vii

Basic & Diluted (Par value of Rs. 10 each) 16 (9.56) -
Sce accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-35

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{CIN:U45207DLZ008GOI178456)
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31,2025

{%in Hundreds)
particulars ‘Forthe y‘ear‘;ehdedf For the year ended March
March 31,2025 31,2024
M. |Cash flow from operating activities:
Net profit before tax (4,715:10) -
Adjustments:
Balances written off/adjusted 4,962.98
Interest expense accrued - 7,1,095;.27‘
Interest income accrued - {71,095.27)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 247.88 -
Adjustments for'changesin Working Capital :
. Increase/{decrease) financial liabilites - {288.18)
- Increase/{decrease) other current liabilites {6,346.80) 1,192.28
- {Increase}/decrease in financlal'assets ~other - (432.27)
Cash generated from operating activities 16,098.92) 471.83
Tax expenses 1,047.50 7,109.52
Net cash from operating activities 948.58 {5,637.69}
B. |cashflow from Investing activities:
Change in Capital work in progress -
{incfease)/decrease in financial assets -~ loans (},,407.08) 5,388.36 |
interest received - 7,109.53
Net cash from Investing activities {4,407.08}) 12,497.89
¢. |cash flow from Financing Activities:
© interest paid > (6,346:84
Net cash from financing activities - {6,346.84)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents(A+B+C) {3,458.49) (486.64
cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 3,629.92" 4,116,56
Cash and cash equivalents as at closing {Nate 4) 171.43 3,629.92
Comprising ofs :
Balance with banks in‘current accounts 171.43 3,629.92
The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect methaod as set out in Ind &S 7-'statement of cash
flows'. ) <

See accompanying notesto the Financial Statements

Eor and on behalf of Board of Directors

— ,{ Y MNAL o

Rakesh Mohan 8.5, Arunachalam
Director Director
DIN:08604221 DIN:10772245
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Chartered Accountants
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GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITEP
{CIN;U45207DL200860!178455)
statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

A. Equity share capital

{1) Current reporting year {FY:2024-25)

{Xin Hundreds)

Changes in equity share

Balance-as at 1st April 2024 Charnges in Equity Share Restated balance as Balance at the 31st

Capital due to prior period| atlst April 2024 capital during the March 2025

errors ) current year

5,000:00 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00

{2) Previous reporting year {FY 2023-24)
Balance as at 1st April 2023 Changes in Equity Share’ | Restated balanceas Changesin equity-share Balance at the 31st
Capital due to prior period| atlst April 2023 capital during the March 2024
errors current year

5,000.00 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00
B, Other Equity
(1) Current teporting year (FY 2024-25) ) {% in Hundreds}

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
) Retained earnings Others
Balance as at 1st April 2024 (222.27) - (222.27)
Changes in.accounting policy:or prior period errors - - -
Restated balance as at st April 2024 (222.27) - (222.27)
Total Comprehensive Income for the curfent period {4,777.73) - (4,777.73)
Others - - -
Balance as at 31st March-2025 {5,000.00) - {5,000.00
(2} Previous reporting year(FY 2023-24) ‘
Particulars Reserves and Surplus, Total
Retained earnings Others
Balance as at st April 2023 (222.27) - (222.27)
Changes in accounting policy-or prior period errors - - -
Restated balance asat st Aprit 2023 (222.27) - (222.27)
Total Comprehensive Incame for the current year - - -
Others . . - - -
Aalance as at 31st March 2024 (222.27) - {222.27
Sae accompanying notes tothe Financial Statements 1-35
For and on behalf of Board of Directors .
AT T

Rakesh Mahan B.S..Arunachalam R.K. Chaturvedi
Director Director Chairman
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{a)

GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN:U45207DL2008G0OI178456
Notes to the Einancial Statements for the year ended March 31,2025

Corporate Information | ;
Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited { “the Company") was incorporated on May 22, 2@08 under the:Companies Act, 1956 asa
wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited {PFC), a Govwt.-of India Underta)cing. Certjffcate for Commencement of
Business was issued on April 16, 2009, The registered -office of the Company 15 located at Firsf Floor, Urjanidhi; 1, Barakhamba Lahé,'
Connaught Place, New Delhi ~110001, The Company i$ a special purpose vehicle incorporated ;to, facilitate the acquisition of land and
complete preliminary work regarding statutory clearances including that of @nvironment, forest ete, for the purpose of establishing Ultra

Mega Power Project (UMPP] of 4000 MW .in the state of Odisha {Project).

Ministry of Power (MoP}-vide letter dated 12,11.2021 has conveyed its decision to-defer any actionon the formulation.of UMPPs bidding
framework as of now, as the country is making energy transition from Fossil fual to: non-fossil fiel. Further the MoP advised to re&iew
status of all the UMPPs and take necessary correction far closure ete, In consultation with stakeholders. Various communications has been
made with stakeholders in thisyregard since the project isalready delayed. C L
Subsequently, MoP vide OM dated 02.06.2023 has given its.consent for closure of UMPP and has directed. PFCCL to initiate further
necossary action as per Standard Operating Procedure {SoP) formulated by MaP for closure, of UMPP, Further MoP in its quartérlyf :
performance review mieeting (QPRM) dated-23.09.2022 {para 10} has decided that all the expenditure incurred on: UMPP{s).is to be
rocovered from the procufers and amount recoverable from @ procurer may be adjusted fram surplus inany other UMPR{s). Therefore the
financial statements have not been prepared on going concern basis. The company will be ¢losed/striked off as per provisions of section
248-252 of the Companias Act, 2013 and relevant rulas after obtaining necessary approvals from MoP etc.

General

Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance ! .
These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost and accrual basis of accounting.and are in compliance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (referred toas “nd AS") notified under the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amerided) and
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, However in view of closure of project, the ﬂn‘anfci’al statements have not been prepared

_ on‘going concern basis.

(b}

{a)

{b)

{d)

®

prior Period Expenses

the Company’s financial statements are presented in indjan Rupees {INR), which jsits functional (.ijrrency‘,

Amounts in these financial statements have:been rounded off to ‘nearesthundreds upto two decifﬁal points {unless otherwise indicated).

Use of Estimates
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that -affect the reported amounts

the preparation of the financial statements
of revenue, expense, assets and Kabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual

results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing bisis. Revision to.accounting
estimates is recognised in the period in which'the estimate isrevised and'in anyfuture period atfected, ) . e

Material Accounting Palicy Information

Recognition of Income/ Expenditure . .
income and expenses arg accounted for on accrual basis.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs that are attribu
intended use are capitalized as pa
uso. Other borrowing costs are charged to statement of Profit and Lossin U

table to the acquisition, construction of fixed assets which take substantial time to_get ready forits
rt of the cost of such assets to the.extent they relate to the period 1ill such assets are ready to be put ;Q: )
heyearin which theyare incurred.

Capital work-in-progress ) ;
ion period on Survey/ studies/ Investigation/ Consultanc / Administration/ Depreciation/interest

Expenditure incurred during construct
otc and other expenditures during construction period is capitalised and treated as Capital-work-in-progress.

for the. prior periods presented in which

are corrected xjet'rospectively by restating the comparative\ amounts .
cos of assets, llabilities and equity for the.

Material prior period errors
d before the earliest period presented, the opening balan

the error occurred. If the error occurre
earliest period presented, are restated.

cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Company considers.cash equivalents ag all short term balances (with‘én ariginal
maturity of three months or less. from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that aré readily convertible into known amounts
of cash.and which are subject to an insignificant risk of .changes‘in value, ’

Cash Flow Statement ) : .
). before ‘taxris'fadjusted for the effects of

Cish flow Statement is prepared in accardance with the indirect method, whereby net profi;/(lc}s
transactions of .cash nature and any-deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts of, payments. The cash flows from operating,

ctivities of the company are segregated.




(F4]

{h)

iih

(i)

. b) Financial assets at Fair valife through Gther Comprehensive Income (FVTOCH

Taxation
income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax,

flem that is recognised in OCHor directly in equity, in which case, tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

at the teporting date; and any adjustments to tax pavable in respect of Previous Years.

Deferred tax 35”recognised oni-temporary differences between the carrying amounts.of assets and
&, Deferredtax is measured at the tax rates based on the faws that

the corresponding tax bases used Tn the computation of taxable incom
have been chactéd or substantively énacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and
enforceable right to offset currentitax ltabilities and assets,

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets
aroreduced to the extent thatit

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each financial vear and r

is no longer probable that'the related tax benefit will be realized.

it is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an
isalso recognised in OClor directly in equity.

substantively enacted and as applicable

jabilities-in the financial statements and

!i?abi!ities are offset if there Is a legally

and they relate tolincome tages levied by the same tax authority.

it is probable that taxable profits will be
are reviewed at each reporting date and

educed to the extent that it is no longer

probablethat sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all parts of the asset'to be recovered,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
provisions are recognised when the Company
that the Company will-be fequired-to settle the o
amount recoghised as a provision is the best estimate of the tonsideration required to’settle
reporting period, taking into account th
required to sottle 3 provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivableis.rac
that roimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably,

benefits will be required or the amount-ca

Whieré itis not probable that an outflow of economic
unless the probability of outflow of econo

is disclosed as contingent ljability in notes to accounts,

Contingent Assets are riot recognised in the financial statements but are

has a present obligation (legal or-constructive) as
bligationand a reliable estimate can be made of the-amount of the obligation.The

aresult of @ past event, If it is probable

the present obligation at the end of the

o risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.When some ar all of the economic benefits

ognised as an asset if itls virtually certain

Anot be estimated relisbly, the ghligation
micbenefits is.remote.

disclosed, where-an inflow of economic benefit is probable.

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted toreflect the current managemient estimate.

firiancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabititles are recognised
instruments.
Onvinitial recognition,
to the acquisition orissue of financial assets and financlal liabilities. in-case of financial assets:an

at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), it's transaction costs are recognised in Statement of

financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales-of financial assets are recognised and der
Aftar inltial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either a
the classification of the financial assets,

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets {other than Equityinstruments}
a) Financial assets at Amortised Cost:

¥inancial assets that meet the following conditions are §

(EIR):

« the asset is held within a business madel whose objectiveisto hold-assets.in orderto collect co

« the contractual terms:of the asset give rise on specified dates ta cash flovyé that-are Solely Pa

the principal amount outstanding.

A finincial dséeris measured at FVTOCH {F both the following conditions are met:

« Thiz'objective of the business model Is achieved bot
« the contractual terms of the asset give rise an speci
the pincipal amourt outstanding.

fied dates to cash flows that are Solely Pa

¢) Financial assets'at fair value through profitar loss {(EVTPL)
A financial asset is measured at EVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOC, w

seatement of Profit and Loss.

financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fairvalue plus/ mi

when the Company becdmes a party to‘the contractual provisions of the financial

nus:transaction cost that are attributable
d financial labilities which are recognised
Profitand Loss.

ecognised on a settlement date basls,

mortised cost or fair value, depending on

ubsequently measured at amortised gost using Effective Interest Rate method

ntractual cash flows; and
ymentsof Principal and Interest {SPPI) on

h by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial asset; and

yments of Principal and Interest {(sPPY) an

th all changes in fair value recognised in




i}

_interost rate, at the respective reset date, in accor

Impairment of financial assets :
a) Subsequent to Initial recognition, the Company recognises expected credit loss {ECL) op financial assets measured at amortised cost.

£CLon such financial assets, other than loan assets, 15 measured at anamount equal to life time expected losses,
The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement. of ECL are equally applied va Loan dsset at FVTOC! except that ECL is
recognised in other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

b} impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort {LoC):
The Company measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit impairment or there has been
significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If there is-no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the -Company
measures ECL at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. When making the assessment of whether there has been-a SICR since fnitial
racognition, the Company considers reasanable and suppartable information, that is avaiiable% without undue cost or effort, If the
Company measured joss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period, but determines. in-a su,bisgquent period that there has been no
SICR since initial recognition. due to improvement in credit quality, the Company-again measures ;the loss. allowance based.on 12-month
+CL, ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired foan assets, and on other loan asseté itis gEnerally,measmed on collective

basis using homaopgenous groups.
¢} The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in Statement of Profit-and Loss.

De-recognition of financial assets ) . )
ihe Company derecognises a finantial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, of when It transfers the:

financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to'another party.
On de-recognition of a financial asset inits entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount-and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been‘;ecognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in

aquity, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have atherwise baen recognised In.Statement of Profit and

Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

rinancial liabilities

i} All financial Habilities atherthan derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequent! measured at amortised cost using the

cifective interost rate {EIR) method. ) ) )
iR is determined at the initlal recognition of the financial Hability, EIR {5 subsequently updated-for financial liabilities having floating

dance withthe terms ofthe respective contract.

it} Dé:recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities
The difference between the carrying amount o
Siatement of Profit and Loss.

when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
f the financfal iability derecognised and the ccnsidgratioﬂ pald and payableis recognised in

Earnings per share , |
Fasic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profft after tax by the weighted averaigg number of equity shares outsgandipg
duting the period. Diluted earnings per shares is computed by dividing the profit after tax by. t}'\e weighted average number of equity .

shares considered for deriving basic earnings per shares and also-the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upan conversion.of ali dilutive potential equity shares. .




GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN:U45207DL2008GOI178456)

Notas to the Financial Statéments for the year ended March 31, 2025

4. Cash.and cash equivalents

{% in Hundreds)

particulars As:at As at
) March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Balance with Banks
in‘current accounts 171.43 3,629.92
171.43 3,629.92
5. Loans [Current) - :
particula As at As at
leulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current
Uhsécured, considered good
Loans to related parties (including interest accrued) 359.57 21,36,355.68
(Power Finance Corporation Ltd)
359.57 21,36,355.68

5.1 Disclosure in réspecto

f Loans or-Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and related

parties:
Type of Borrower Asat As at
' March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Promoter {repayahle on demand) 359.57 21,36,355.68
Percentage to the total Loans snd Advances in the nature of loans 100% 100%
6. Other financial assets (current)
particul As at As at
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Amount receivable from procurers against capital expenditures - 2,10,180.29
- 2,10,180.29
7. Current tax assets (net)
reul Asat As at
Particutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
‘Unsecured, considered good
income tax refundable (TDS) - 12,778.65
- 12,778.65




GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{CIN:LI45207DL:2008GO1178456)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
8. Equity share capital {% in:Hundreds}
particulars As at : Asat:
March 31, 2025 - March'31,2024
Authorised share capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each {As at March 31, 2024: 50,000 Equily shares of Rs 10 ea}:h) 5,000.00 5,000.00
issued, subscribed and paid up capital
camprises: :
50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid-up {As at March 31, 2024: 50,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully 5,000,001 5,000.00
paid ug) ‘ ‘
5,000.00 5,000.00
{i)}-Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the-end of the year
‘ E ’ Asat March 31,2025 Asat March 31, 2024
particuiars Numbers of S Amount " Numbers of shares A ¢
shares held i held moun
Shares ootstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000 5,000 . 50,000 5,000
Shares Issued during the year - 3 : . "
shares outstanding at the end of year 50,000 5,000 50,000 5,000

{ii} Rights, preferences and restriction attached to equity shares
1he company has one class of equity having.a par value of Rs 10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for o

“tne Hoard of Director is subject to the approvalof the shareholders in ensuring Annual General Meeting, ¢
fiquigation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distrib

heie shareholding.

(i) Detail of equity shares held by holding company

ne vote per share held. The dividend proposed by
xcept in case of interim dividend. In the event of
ution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to

particulars No: of Shares - Amount
As at March 31, 2025 ) ) e

powar Finance Corporation Lirnited™ 50,000 5,000,00
As atMarch 31,2024

sower Finance Corgoration Limited™ 50,000 5,000.00
{iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than §% shares in the Company:
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at:March 31,2024

Number of shares Number of shares
held : % held ‘ %
Fully paid up equity shares ’ .
power Mhance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company* 50,000 100%: 50,000 R © . 100%
¥ {quity shares ace-held by Power Finance Corporation Limited and through its nominees.
{v} Details of shareholding of Promoters:
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % change during the
promuter name : ) s Number of shares 9% of total shares year
As at March 31, 2025 49,400 98.80% -
power Finance Corporation Uimited, the Haolding Company 600 . 1.20% -
“Inominecs of Power Finance Corporation Limited
* {As at March 31,2024 ) .

frower Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company . 49,400 98.89% . e
[Nominees of Power Finance Corporation Limited . 600 1.20%) i -




GHOGARPALL! INTEGRATED-POWER COMPANY UM!ETED
(CIN:U45207 DL2008GOI178456) i
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Maréh 31,2025

(% In Hundreds)
9, Other equity .
Particulars . Asat Asat
) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (222.27} (222.27}
Add : Total comprehensive income for the year {4,777.73) -
‘Balarice at the end of the year (5,000.00) (222.27)
10. Other financial liabilities (Cu‘rre’nt) ) ) ‘
particulars | Asat Asat
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
fxpenses payable 486,00 486.00
Amount payable to procurers against commitment advance - 23,53,289.01
. . 486.00 23,51,775.01 .
11, Other current liabilities
particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Statutory dues payable 45,00 6,391.80
45.00 6,351.80
12, Cutrent Tax Liabilities {Net) ; {% in Hundreds
particul As at As at
artleuiars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
provision for Income Tax 62.63 -
Less: Advance Income Tax 62.63 -
13. Other income ,
particul For the yearended | For the year ended
artiguiars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
interest onincome Tax Refund 248.82 -
Ihterost income from PFCoON unutilised portion - 71,095.27
248.82 71,095.27
14. Finance cost . . .
particul For the year ended For the year ended
Particuiars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Interestéxpense on unutilised portion - 71,095.27
- ‘71.095.27
15. Other expenditure ) .
particulars Forthe year ended | For the year ended

e a March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Expenditure : '
regal & Professional Fees 237.97 188.80
Bank Charges 0.94 0.64
paymentto the auditor:

As Auditors 531.00 531.00
Ralgnces written off/adjusted 4,962.98 -
Sub-total &5 004 B 5,732.89 720.44
Less: RéapheTable C 768.97 -
Less ¢ Adiusted from: yrers balances. - 720.44
Total  NewDehl j® 4,963.92 L

£,




GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

(CiN:U45207DL200860|178456)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Marchﬁi 1,2025

{% in Hundreds)
16. income Taxes : .
particulars For-th‘%e year ended | Forthe year ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Current tax e
in respect of the current year 62:63, -
Deferred tax
in respect of the current year - -
Total income tax expense recognised in the current year 62.63 -
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as
follows: )
profit before tax (4,715.10} = -}
Applicable tax rate 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax expenses 11,186.70) R
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 1,249.32
Income tax expense fecognised in statement of profit and loss 62.63 -
17. Earnings per share )
particulars For the'year. ended | Forthe year ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Basic and diluted Earning Per Share .
race value per Equity Share {Rs.} " 10 10
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity (4,771.73) -
Shareholders_ : - ‘
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating’ 50,000 50,000
Basic EPS !
(9.56} -

Basic and diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.)
There are no dilutive instruments issued by the company.




GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the'year ended March 31,20

18, Fihancial Instrumaents

(1) Capital management
iHe company manages it's capital
commitmentadvance.

The company is not subjecttoany externally imposed capital requirements.
he capital structure on need basis; The. funding requirements are met through-a mixture of borrowings and advances. The

Company’sipolicy is to use short term and fong:term borrowings to meet anticipated funding requirements.

The Company's board reviews ¢

ta ensure. that it will be-able to meet capital requirements. Company 0

(CIN:U45207DLZOOBGOII78456)

ds.its operations through amount received as

{% in Hundreds

{i) Categories of financial instryments

particulars As.at Asak
March 31,2025 fiarch 31, 2024

finoncial assets

Cash.and cash equivalents 171.43 3,529.92

Loans 359.57 21,36.355.68

Othor financial assets - Z,10,180.29

Financial liabilities

Other finaneial labilities 486.00 23,51,775.01

{il) Financial risk management objectives
The Company’s corporatetreasury’function

degreaand magnitude of fisks. These risks include market risk {including currency

{iii) Market Bisk

he Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes
nmarketrisk cxposures are measured using sensitivity analysiss
there has been no change to the Company's exposure

{iv)interest rate risk management
Thio-Comipany 1§ exposed to interest rate risk

determined from timeto time {fluctuating rate of interest} .
neial assets and financial liabifities are detailed in the liquidity

1he Company'sexpasures tointerestrates on fina

(v} Interest rate sensitivityanalysis
the sensitivity analyses below have been determin
ioaling rate liabilities, the analysis is prepare

monitors and manages the financlal risks relating to the operati

because it borrow funds at the rate of interest under catego

d assuming the amount of the fiability outstanding at the end
whole yeer. A 50 basis. point {ncrease or decrease is used when: reporting interest rate risk internally
management's assessment of the reasonably possible change ininterest rates.

ons of the Company by analyzing exposures by

risk, interest risk and other price #isk), credit risk and liquidity risk,

in Interest rates (sec note v below}

1o imarket risks or'the manner in which theserisks are being managed and measured.

ry of ¥ State Sector Borrowars (Category A} as

risk managesment section of this note.

ad based on the exposure o interest fates for financial instruments at the end of the reporting period: For

of the reporting period was outstanding for the
to key management personncl and represents

crestand aff other variables were held constant is explained below:

sensitivity analysis fora:50 basis. points fluctuation inint ‘
particular . Year ended Year ended
articulars March 31,2025 | March 31,2024

Impact forProfit or (Loss)
{mpactfor Other comprehensive income

The Compahy's sensitivity to interest.rates fas decreased during the current

nerease'in interest rate swapsto swap floating rate

{ui} Other price risks
Tho company is not oxposed ko price risk as its does

{vit) Credit risk management
Croditrisk refors tothe risk that a counterpartyw

The Company has limited qkpusur

recgivable. Further the loan receivable is from its Holding company {PFCL

Company's bank balances arg heldwith a reputed and creditwarthy

(vilijLiquidity risk management
The Company manages liquidity
i inancial assets and liabilities.

7
X

il defaalt on its:contractual abligations resulting in financial

o 1o credit risk owing to the balance of loan receivable from PEC as mer

risk by raintaining adequate reserves

year mainly due to the red@ction‘in variable rate debt instruments and the
debt to fixed rate debt. ;

not hold any investments.

oss to the Company.

\ioned in Note 5. Company does not have trade
banking institution resulting to limited credit risk from the counterparties.

and contintously. monitoring foracast and actual cash flows and by matching the

"




(%in Hundreds)

The table below provides details regarding the contracwal maturities of financial liabilities as at March 31, 2025:

Carrying Duein Dueln Duein Due Date not Total contracted

Particulars amouht 1st year 2-5 year Morea Than speciﬁed, cash flows
S yedrs_

Borrowings - - - - - SO
Otber financial linbilities 486.00 - - - 486.00 486,00 ) -
he table below provides details fegarding the eontractual maturities of financial liabilities.as at March 31, 2024:

Carrying Duein Dugin Duein Due Date not Totalcontracted
particulars amount 1styear 2-5 year More Than specified cash flows

_Syedrs

Borrowings - - - s o -
Qther financial liabilities 23,51,775.01 23,51,775.01 - = - 23,51,775.01

the table below provides details regarding the contractual ﬁaturities of financial assets’ as at 31 March 2025:

] Carrying Duein Duein Duein Due Datenot Total contracted
Particulars arount istyear 2-5 year More Than speclfied cash flows-

5.vedrs L
Loans . 359,57 359,57 - “ " 359,57 |
Otper finoncial assets - - - - - .
Tho table below provides details regarding the contractuatmatutities of finantial assets ag at 31 March 2024

) Carrying Dueln Dueln Duelin Due Date not Total contracted

particulars amount 15t year 2-5 year More Than specified cash flows

5 years, .
coany 21,36,355.68 24,36,355.68 - - - 21,36,355.68
Other financial assets 2,10,180.29 2,10,180.29 - - - 2,10,180.29
{ix] Fair value of financlal assets and financial liabilities that:are not measured at talr value : {X in Hundreds)

Fair value AsatMarch 31, 2025 As-at March 31,2024
Particulars hierarchy Carrying amount | Falrvalue | Carrying amaount " Fair value
Financial assets .
Cash and cash cquivalents Level3 17143 17143 3,629.92 3,628.92
Loans Level3 358,57 35?.57 21,36,355.68 21,36,355.68
Other financi assets Level3 B - 2,10,180.29 2,10,180.29
Financial Liabilities : | g
Other-financal Habliities Level3 486.00 48§.00 23,51,775.00 23,51,775.01
fal statements. There was no transfer between

the fair value of financial
Lovel 1, Loved 2 and Level 3 in the year: The carrying amount of financial
statpments are a reasonable approximation of their fairvalue since the Com
the values that would eventually be received or settled.

Jssols and liabilities approximate with the carrying amotnt recognized. in the finand -
| assets-and financial labilities measured at smortised costin the Ind AS finpncial

pany does Aot.anticipate that carying value would be significantly-different from




GHOGARPALL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(CiN:U45207DL200860]178456)
Notes to the Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
18 STATEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
19.1 Nameof related parties and description of rélationship:
Holding Company
1 [Power Finance Corporation Limited (PECL)
. Subsidiary of Holding Company {PFCL)
1 |PFC Consuwited 2 REC Limited {RECL}
= ! . y : PFC Projects Limited {formerly Coastal Karnataka Power
3 |REC Power Devglopment and Consultancy Limited (RECPDCL} 4 Ltd.) (w.e.F01.07.2022)
5 |PFC Infra Finance IFSC Limited (PIFIL)
. Associate of PFCCL

1 Chhatarpur Transmission Limited 2 “|Siet Transmission Limited
3 |loda Barbil Transmission Limited 4 Gola.B:Ramgarh B Tl ransmission Limited
5 |RamakanaliB ~panagarh Transmission Limited 6 “|Angul Sundargarh Transmission Limited
7 Bhu)—llTransmisﬁidn Limited 8 KPS [l HVDC Transmission Limited

Navinal Transmission Limited (incorporated on 04.04,2024-and Bijapur REZ Transmission Limited (incorporated on
g |transterredon 14,10.2024) 10° 28.06.2024jan3 ransferred on 16.01.2025)

Chitradurga Bellamy REZ Transmission Limited (incorporated on Kudankulam 15TS Transmission Limited (incorporated on
11 {28.06:2024:and wansferred on 21.03.2025) 12 28.06.2024 andl tranisferred on 10.01.2025)

Jam Khambhaliya Transmission Limited (incorporated on Bhadla and Bikaner Complex Transmisssion Limited
13 129.06:2024 and teangierred on 15.102024) 14 (incorporated on 14,10.2024)

Gadag It and Koppal 1l Transmission Limited (incorporated-on Wahiporaand Salfar Transimission Limited {incorporated. on

A5 121 .10:2024 and transferred on 16,01 .2025) 16 11.11.2024)

7 Bhuj ICT Transmission Limited (incorporated on 19.1 r2024) 18 ‘:A()E;‘f ;;vze;)ﬁansmlssmn Limited (fncorporatcd on
- |Kandla GHA Transmission Limited (incorporated on 27,11.2024) Kurnoo! Il PS'RE Transmission Limited (incorporated on
19 | ) ‘ 20. 20.11:2024 and transferred on 27.03.2025)
Mundra L Transmission Timited (incorporated on 26, 12.2024 and NER Expansion Transmission Limited (incorporated on
21 {ransfirred on 20:03.2025) 22 06.12.2024)
Anantapur LREZ Transmission Limited (incorporated on Fatengarh Il and Barmer | PS Transmission Limited
23 lo6:01.2025 and transferred on 31.03.2025) 24 {incorporaled on 27.12.2024 and transferred on 21.03.2025) |
NES Dharashiv Transmission Limited (incorporated o Kakinada | Transmission Linited (incorporated on
25 |20.03,2023) 26 20.02.2025)
NES Pune East New Transmission Limited {incorporated on NES Navi Mumbai Transmission Limited {incorporated on
27 [29.03:2025) , 28 |20.03.2025)

29 ggf!(;:;fzr(;;;\)andsa ur Transmission Limited (transferred on 130 garmer lTrar?smission Limited (transferred-on 07. 11:2024)
31 Jamnagar Transmission-Limited (transferred on 14.10.2024) 32 gg;ﬂ;{l}g%&kaner-nl Transmission Limited (transferred on
13 paradecp Transmission Limited (transferred on 06.11.2024) 14 g;a;l ld ::;i)i\nd 3 Transmission timited (iransferred on
15 sirohi Transmission timited (transferred on 22.08.2024) ag pune- HIl Transmission Umited (transforred on 19.11.2024)
37 South Olpad Trafismission Limited {transferred-on 15.10.2024) 18 g:glhza ;g;j? RE Transmission Gmited(incorporated on

. Associate of PFCL )
3 Bihar Mega Power Limited 2 Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited
3 |Orissa integrated fower timited 4 Tharkhand infrapower timited
& lodisha infrapower Limited 6 Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Lirmited
7 Ipeoghar Mega power Limited 8 Biharinfrapower. Limited
9 Choyyur Infra Limited 10 Deoghar Infra Limited
) Assotiate of RECPDCL

1 |ChanditT ransmission Uimited 2 Dunka Transmission Limited
3 |Mandar Transmission Limited 4 Koderma Transmission Limited
5 |Luhri Power Transmission timited . 6 shongtong Power Transmission Limited

Kankani Power Transmission Limited (incorporated on Tuticorin Power Transmission Limited {Incarporated on
v 118.12.2023) k] 05.11:2024) ,

WRNES Talegaon Power Transmission timited (1nc0rpormcd on RAJGARH‘H;I power Transmission Limited ((ncorporawd on
g - |16:11.2024) 10 24.12.2024)

Iejurt Hinjewadi power Transmission Uimited ( Incorporated on Velgaon Péuver'Transmisslon Limited (lncorp(»mtcd on
11 |28.03.202%) ' 12 29.03.2023)

v HL power Transmission Limited (lucmpormed on RikanerA l?ower Transmission Limited (hworporatcd on
fmfrcd on 15.10:2024) 14 14‘05,202% and transferred on 11.11.2024) B
ﬂ" Power ission Limited {Incorporated on ERES-XXX!X power Transmission Limited (incorporated on
15 |14068.2024 ;mdmird‘ sd-on {1.11,2024) 16 27.03.2024 and traugferred on 14.11.2024)
5 anEaiider }@ - 3




AKkhavda V-A Power Transmission Limited (Ingorporated on

Rajasthan IV 4B Power Transm

ission Limited (Incorporated

on 14.08.2024 dnd transferred on 30.12:2024)

17 10,10.2023 and transferred on 19.1 1.2024) 18
Rajasthan IV 4A Power Transmission Limited { Tncorporated on Rajasthan Part | Power Transmission Limited (T ransferred
16 106.08.2024 and ransferred on 30.12.2024) 20 oiy 20,01.2025) ’
takadia B Power Transmission Limited {Incorporated-on Khavda V-B1B2:Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated
21 20 10.2024 aud transterred on 14.02.2025) 22 on 18.11:2024 anid transferred on 18,02:2025)
Bidar Transco Limited (incorporated on 05.11.2024 and Ratie Kiru PoweréTransmissidn Limited (Incorporatéd on
23 liransferred on 18.02.2025) 24 93,10.2024-and transferréd on 24,03,2025) L
_ |Rajasthan V Power Transmission Limited (Incorporated on Banaskantha Transco Limited (Incorporated-on 25:10,2024
25 |23.10.2024 and transferred on 24,03.2025) % and transferred 0n24.03.2025) ‘ ‘
Kurnool-IV Transmission Limited (Incorporated on “TMiahan Transmission Limited (Incorporated on 20,11.2024
27 120.11,2024 and transferred on24,03.2025) ) 58 |and wansferred on 26.03.2025) ‘
Key'Managerial Persons {KmP}* )
S. No. |Name Designation Date of Appointment ‘Date of Cessation
7 |shriR. K Chaturvedi Chairman 28.02.,2025 Continuing
7 ShriP.K Sinha Chairman: 18.02.2022 28,02.2025
3 |Shri Rakesh Mohan Director. 18.11.2019 Continuing.
4 [ShriB.S. Arunachalam Diréctor 09.09:2024 Continuing
5 iShri P.C. Hembram Director . 24,04.2018 09:09,2024
=" Employee of the Holding Company {PFC) and deployed on Part Time basis
19.2.1 Transactions with Related Party:
. ' (% inHundreds)
particulars For the yearended March- | For the year ended March
31,2025 31,2024
pPower Finance Corporation, Holding Company, )
interest Receivable from PFC for unutilised portion - 71,085.27
Loan given/{received back] {Net) {refer note 22} (21,35,996.11) : 51'99.56
iReimbursement of Exp 768.97 188.80
PEC Consulting Limited tellow Subsidiary Company =
#eimbursement of Exp 6,692,40 -
19.2.2 Qutstanding balances with Related Party:
Asat Asat
' Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Poweyr Finance Corporation _Holding Company ’ h
Loans given (including interest.accrued) 359.57 21{3‘6,3155.68

Compensation of Key Management personnel:
The Key Management personnel of the Company 3

re Employees of the Holding Comhany {PFCL}. Nositting fees has been paidto directors.




GHOGARPALLI INTEGRATED POWER.COMPANY LIMITED
{CIN:U445207DL200BGOI178456)
Notes to the Financial Statements forthe year ended March31,

20 Asdistlosed in note 3, MoP vide OM .
direeted BFCCL for closure of Odisha 2nd Additional UMPP-(GIPCL)

going congern basis-from financial year 2022-23. 1t was also decided by MoP In its Quarterly Performance:
UMPP(s]1s to be recavered from the procurers and amount recoverabie froma procurer may be adjusted from surplus’in

{he cxpénditure incarred on

2025

dated 02.06,2023 has glven its consent for closure of UMPP-{GIPCL) alongwith Other UMPP companies and has
ind thereforé the financial statements of the Compant are not being ptepared on

2aview Meeting {OPRM] dated 23.09.2022, all

any other l.!}!\.llPP(s]f Further, during the year, the Board of Holding Company (PFCYinits mueting dated 12,03,2025 has given its consent for:

{1) Clasure of all UMPP companies.

{2) Transfer all the pracurer balances (re:eivable/paya‘b}e) to PEC for further settlement/adjustement through/by PFC.
{3} Intarest peceivab!e/payab[e. from/to PFC/PFCCL/Procurers shall be restricted o the cut-off date only.lig. 31st March 2024,
{4) PEC shall bear any expénd;ture‘pertaining to legal, audit and statutory expenses subject to overail !in it-amounting to Rs. 2,00 crore which may be

incurred after 31,03.2024 for the SPVs.

21

of business and all such assets and labilities-are considered as current. Theexpenditure

progress (net of Yeversal of intérest.on wtilised portion) was adjusted against all procurers accounts in prog

i view of decision of Mop dated 02/06,2023, financial staternents of GIPCL were riot prepared-on going
accardingly, assets and liabilities are recorded.on-the basis that the entity wilt be able:to cealisé ts assets:and dischargeits liabilities in the normal course
tncurred forthe project which was shown as Capital work-in

toncern -basis from financial year 2022-23 and

ortion to their allocated share of power nthe

project. Further.other expenditure iricufred ‘during the year {Note 15} which were previously capitalised:in Capital work in. progress, was also adjusted

agalnst procureré accounts: After above adjustiments, ney procurers
refunded to the respective utilities has been shown in the
thalr share in commitment advance and therefore having

“procurers-and has Liden shownin the Balance Sheet under Other currenit financial agsets:

22
‘palansce. has boen booked during the year. Expensesof audit fees and egal an

PIC and an amount of Rs:4,962.98 hundreds have been written -off in order to prepare NiL talance sh
10 have been tansferred to PFC for further adjustment by prC for =l the

NiL and according!

balances (rccecvcrablc/payable) ds. appearing Note-6 and Note
Umpes/peocurersand therefore the procurer balances as-on.31:03.2025 have become

disclosed in Note-5 has been decreased.

Employee benefit plans

23
Sinca thergare ne employees in the’company, the obligation as per Ind-AS- 19 do not arises.

24

watanices {including interest payable
Balance Sheet under Other current financial abilities. Further procurers who have not paid

dehit balance after above adjustment; such

In view of decision of PFC board dated 12.03.2025 for closure of -all UMPP/SPV companies as stated 3
d statutory filing Rs.768.97 hundreds have been shown 2s recaverable from

an unutilised portion) being in surplus’is to be
debit balance s to be recovered from such
Hove, no interest (recelvable/pavable) on any
spt-for clasure of the campany. The procurgr

the balance of amount receivable from PFCas

{€in Hundreds)

Commitments forexpe nditure

25

Particul As at Asat
articufars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
{3} Estimated amounts.of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account, and not provicjed for {net - -
of advances):
{b} Dther commitments, - -
Conti}xgent*\iabmties and contingent assets
{%in Hundreds)

il Asat As at

Particuiars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
as - -

certified by the management for the period

Con(!ngcnl abilities of the.company. and claims agalnst the company nat acknowledged by the company

Furthor, No contingent assetsand contingent gains are probable to the company..

Yhe Particulars of duces to Micro, Smiall and Medium Enterprises under picro;

based an tha information available with the Company;

26

small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 {*MSMED Act"),

(2in Hundreds)

particalars

Asat
March 31,2024

Asat
March 31, 2025

{a) the principal amount and the interest due therean

remaining unpaid te any supplier at the end of

accounting period .
{b} the amount:0f interest pald by the buyef Tn-terms of section 160 ’ ‘
amount of the payment ‘made to the supplier peyond the appointed day during the accounting period

i

f the MSMED Act 2006, 2long with the -

) ('ci the amoul : ;
qinted day duringthe period} but without adding the interest specified under the: |

ntof intercﬁ due and payablefor the period of delayin making payment {which has been paid

bt beyond :
wsmepAEBBOIa é
e T

L3




{d} the amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid atthie.end of

accounting period’

deductibie expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

le} the amaunt of further interest remaining due and payatie evenin the succeading years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise,

for the purpose of disallowance of

{Xin Hundreds)

During the year, the company hasnot surren
survay or any other ralovant provisions of the income Tax

accounts.

Act, 1961}, Accordingly, there are no trans

27 Auditors Remuneration
particulars Forthe Year ended | Forthe Yearended
A March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Statutory Audit Fees (including GST) 531,00, "531.00
28 Scgment Information i H
The board of directors of the Company, which has been identified as being the. chief operating decisié’n maker (CODM], evaluates the Company's
parformance, allocate resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of the Company: The Camgady is malnly incorporated with
the objects of generation of power and presentlyin the process of closure, Further there are no geographical segmentsof the Company: Therefore, there
is mo separate reportable segment far the Company as per therequirement of ind A5'108 “Operating Segmants”, T
29 Ratios
Dutaily of ratios are as underi -
Ratio Numeratar Dcnqmlnatof 31.03.2025 31.08.2024 : Varlance %
{a}-Current Ratio Current Assets [Current Liabilities 1,00 1.00 “
{5) Debi-Equity Ratio " Total Debt Sharcholder’s N.A N.A. N.A.
§ Equity * . ’
{<] Db Service CoverageRatio Earnings Debt Service NA. NA. N.A.
available for
deht service : .
{d) Return on Equity Ratio Net Profits after Average {2.00) ~ ~100*
taxes Shareholder's )
. Equity . N B
{e) fnventory turnover ratio Cost of goods Ayervage NLA, N.A. NIAL
- sold OR sales {nventory B
{1} Trade Recelvables turnover ratio Net Credit Sales| Average Trade MA. NA. N.A.
~ ) Receivables- |
{g) Trade payables turnover ratio Net Credit’ Average Trade CNA N.A N.A
) purchases of Payables ’
SOVItes
{h} Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales Waorking Capital M.A NLA N.A:
(i} Net profit ratio Net Profit after NetSales NLA. N.A. T NA
taxes .
() Return an Capital employed Earning before Capital MIA. NA. o ‘NA.
interest and Employetl= ’
taxes Tangible Net '
" Worth* Totat,
Debt }
(k) Return on investment Return nvestment NA. N.A. NA,
Reason foe variance>25%: duc to closure of the company {note 20,21 & 22)
30 Other Disclosures: ’
(a) Expenditura in farelgn curiency- NiL
{b} income In foreign exchange- NiL
31 -Disclosure of transactions with struck off companies . .
The Company did not havie any transactions with companies struckoff under Section 248 of the Companies Act; 2013 or section 560.0f Companies Acty
1056 during the financial year.
32 Disclosufe in Refation to Undisclosed Income .. ' Lt ! - )
dered or disclosed-any income:dn the. tax assessments utider the income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search-or

action which are not recorded in the books of



33 Notransactionstoreport againstithe {ollowIng disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuantto aménded Schedule il
a) Crypto Currency ot Virtuat Currency.
bY.Renami Property held under Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1388 {45 of 1988).
¢} Rogistration of charges or satisfaction with Registras of Companies.

34 Figures of the proviausyear have'been regrouped [ rearranged wherever necassaty, inorderto makethem cbmparab!e with the current yearfigures.

35 ‘Approval of financial statements e
The Financial Statements for theyear énded 31st-March 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors and zgqthdrised forissueon QG~ ‘33.“2-01 .
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